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May 7, 2024 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Developmental Services Transfer Payment Recipients  
  
FROM:   Francine Borsellino,  

Manager, Litigation Unit 
     
RE: Instructions re: Notice Letters from Koskie Minsky for 

Leroux Class Action 
 
 
This will serve as an update on the ongoing class action litigation known as “Leroux” 
which involves allegations relating to non-receipt of, or delays in accessing, specific 
MCCSS-funded developmental services (residential, respite services under SIPDDA) 
and Passport funding (under the MCSS Act). The litigation has proceeded to a point 
where a Notice Plan has been agreed upon by both parties. As part of their notice 
obligations, Plaintiff’s counsel, Koskie Minsky, must send both the long and short form 
notices to all Transfer Payment Recipient agencies for them to post in their offices. We 
have fulfilled a similar obligation by ensuring each ODSP office has posted the same 
notices. As a DS Transfer Payment Recipient, your obligation is to post each notice in 
your office somewhere that is accessible to your clients. You do not need to send this 
notice to all of your clients individually. 
 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
 
c:  Rob Ballantyne, Manager, Reporting and Coordination Unit  

Christine Kuepfer, Director, Implementation and Reporting Branch  
Luke Giffen, Senior Project Analyst, Litigation Unit  
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